

Dufferin PAC Meeting Minutes April 4, 2024 6:00pm-7:30pm

In attendance:

- Aaron
- Jodi
- Sarah
- Zoey
- Sami
- Gord
- Ashley
- Cory
- Alycia
- Katie

Meeting called to order

Adoption of agenda/minutes

Gord (Principle)

- Sound system arrived April 4. Will be getting it set up.
- Sports Update:
 - Flag football: 20 players, half boys + girls.
 - Track day: not yet set. Usually early May. Will set the date on Monday at staff meeting
- Staffing + Registration
 - Kindie registration: at 25 kids. Can take up to 36-38 kids.
 - Kindie Orientation: May 9th 9am
 - Mrs. Carter doing well, but will not be back this year. Will be back for Sept 2024
 - Expecting 1 teacher retirement coming up. 12 divisions, 270 kids.
- Year end awards for Gr. 7 students
 - Originally had one award - Citizenship award
 - Has added 3 more awards: scholastics, athletics, volunteer
 - Each award category can be issued to 1-3 people
 - Giving out a certificate + larger plaque to be displayed in trophy case + small plaque (for student to keep)
 - Requesting PAC support for the bigger plaques. Cost ~\$80 each for 3 new ones.
- Day of Sucwetmic April 5
 - Having an elder come in. Drumming and talk
 - Theme: how we honor one another
- Honorarium for Basketball Refs ended up being \$300, not \$500.
 - ACTION: Zoey to touch base with Andrea to issue out difference
- Laminator: PAC will be getting money back from SD. There was an overpayment in original purchase ~\$200

Aaron (President)

- Earls voucher: TBD

- Back room storage
- Dufferin Scholarship Committee:
 - Will upload the applications to the google drive, set up a voting system.
 - Anyone on PAC with access to g-drive can read and vote

Jodi (VP)

- Chop N' Block: ~\$865. Overall minimal effort from PAC side. Jodi to check in with Heather how things went on her end
 - Dufferin Delights: 29
 - Dragon snacks: 14

Zoey (Treasurer):

- See attached

Other Items discussed:

- Track + Field Concession: Gord to let us know the date of the Track + Field date
- Spring Carnival: Can't book anything until a date is set. 4:00pm-7:00pm.
 - June 13- potential date. Jodi to check with Gord about this date
 - Fire truck, dunk tank, bouncy castle, entertainer (Chris the clown/Clinton Grey Magician), tattoos instead of face painting, food truck and munchalunch pizza pre-order, raffle basket putting it together a week before the carnival
 - Contingency plan for rain, event tents. 1 bouncy castle can be in the gym. Teacher's rooms for the games?
 - Open to family and friends, community
 - ACTION: Zoom meeting to further discuss details of spring carnival - April 16, 6:30pm. Jodi to send out zoom link
- Outdoor basketball: per Gord, purchase of rims = \$\$\$\$
 - Previous quote from Steve got in 2022 ~\$4800.
 - ACTION: Steve looked into updated quote - Aaron to followup with Steve
- Outdoor bleachers: Gord to look into this because the bleachers on SD property.
- Mascot volunteers:
 - Gord would recommend Mason, Lila, Bowen
 - Sporting event, Kindy registration. Gord can arrange to get the kids to attend the event. PAC needs can let him know which events they need students

Requests PAC voted on:

- Plaques for year end awards \$240
 - Put forward by Aaron, Seconded by Jodi, Passed unanimously

To be discussed next meeting:

- Call out for next exec meeting

Meeting Adjourned at 7:35pm

Next PAC Meeting Thursday May 9, 6:00pm-7:30pm

